

# KEN CANSAYA

SOFTWARE ENGINEER



 Cel: +51 932546079  kencansaya1332@gmail.com

 Caminos del Inca - 558 - LIMA, PERU

## • ABOUT ME

Hi! I'm Ken Cansaya, a Software Engineering graduate with over 2 years of experience in software development and data analysis. I stay up to date with the latest trends in technology and business. I have the ability to solve problems with the goal of continuously improving my skills as an engineer.

## • EDUCATION

### ISIL

ISoftware engineer - 2024

- Academic average: 8.5

### College

Faith and Joy N53

- Outstanding Student Diploma, 2016

## • COURSES

### JavaScript

CREHANA

### Curso de SQL

Advanced

## • LANGUAGES

### English

Intermediate

## • WORK EXPERIENCE

### Developer Assistant

Cluster, Octubre 2024

- Developed custom themes and functionalities in Shopify using Liquid.
- Collaborated with clients to optimize online stores, improving user experience and performance.

### Frontend Developer

The vision web, Ene 2023 - Dic 2023

- Managed and improved the company website, optimizing functionality and user experience.
- Developed customer management features with advanced filters and databases, ensuring performance and adaptability.

### Backend Developer

Freelancer, Jul 2023 - Jun 2023

- Developed and maintained backend systems with a focus on API integration and database management.
- Designed the structure and performed data cleaning for a database of lawyers in Connecticut using Python and Pandas.

### Internship

Empresa Increíble, Ene 2016 - Jul 2017

- Conducted data analysis using Excel and SQL for cleaning, visualization, and reporting.